

From: Carl Huie
To: B7.B7(JJOHNSTO)
Date: 7/9/96 12:33pm
Subject: Imlay request -Reply -Forwarded -Reply -Reply -Reply -Reply

OK, I'll grant it for Savannah only. See what he says. TNX

From: John Johnston
To: J4.J4(CHUIE)
Date: 7/9/96 12:28pm
Subject: Imlay request -Reply -Forwarded -Reply -Reply -Reply

Agree.

From: Carl Huie
To: B7.B7(JJOHNSTO)
Date: 7/9/96 12:27pm
Subject: Imlay request -Reply -Forwarded -Reply -Reply

There is some potential for IX if their operations are permitted. But of greater concern is the commercialization in ham bands (they appear to be circumventing the Part 74 rules). I've already diverted another request of Imlay's to MMB (Pt 74 freqs), but this one is in ham bands. I can do this or you guys can take it (Anna Wilson in Gettysburg). In future, we will require him to justify why his needs cannot be met by application in existing services. How?

From: John Johnston
To: J4.J4(CHUIE)
Date: 7/9/96 12:16pm
Subject: Imlay request -Reply -Forwarded -Reply

Nope. What do you make of that?

From: Carl Huie
To: B7.B7.JJOHNSTO
Date: 7/9/96 12:12pm
Subject: Imlay request -Reply -Forwarded

By the way, did he also mentioned that in addition to off-shore of Savannah, the operation includes Atlanta, GA??? Does your concurrence include the site at Atlanta?

From: Carl Huie
To: B7.B7(JJOHNSTO)
Date: 7/9/96 11:49am
Subject: Imlay request -Reply

10-4

From: John Johnston
To: J4.J4.CHUIE
Date: 7/9/96 11:23am
Subject: Imlay request

I had a call from Chris Imlay 're the 2.4 Ghz STA. His client confirms that it is a downlink. However, because it is off shore, low power, blah, blah blah, it shouldn't cause a problem. I suggest that you go ahead and grant on a NIB.

From: John Johnston
To: J4.J4(CHUIE)
Date: 7/2/96 10:45am
Subject: 24 Mhz -Reply -Reply

Better hold 'til Chris gets it straightened out. I gave him the word this morning. He thought it was uplink, as he tild me. Glad you caught it. Downlink may or may not change the situation.

From: Carl Huie
To: B7.B7(JJOHNSTO)
Date: 7/1/96 3:41pm
Subject: 24 Mhz -Reply

TNX, except their application said "from helicopter at 1000 ft," which would be downlink.
Still OK?

From: John Johnston
To: J4.J4.CHUIE
Date: 7/1/96 2:22pm
Subject: 24 Mhz

We have no objection to the STA requested by Chris Imlay for temporary use of two channels in the 2.400 Ghz band by Broadcast Sports for short-term low-power video uplinks from offshore points beamed upward to a helicopter.

CC: BMCNAMAR

FACSIMILE MESSAGE

FACSIMILE MESSAGE

FACSIMILE MESSAGE



**FEDERAL COMMUNICATIONS COMMISSION
OFFICE OF ENGINEERING AND TECHNOLOGY**

2000 M STREET, N.W., SUITE 230
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20554

July 9, 1996 12 49 pm

FROM: Carl Huie

Telephone: (202) 418-2430
Fax #: (202) 418-1918

TO:

Name: Chris Imlay
Organization: Booth, Freret & Imlay, P.C.
Telephone: (202) 296-9100 x
Fax #: (202) 293-1319

This cover sheet is page 1 of 2 pages

COMMENTS:

Wireless Tel. Bur. (J Johnston) coordination valid for Savannah only.